

10077 Carson Way, Commerce City, CO 80022 303-287-2506, maofward@msn.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Hardworking and dependable Registered Nurse working on becoming a Family Nurse Practitioner. Over 10 years experience as a nurse in a variety of fields. Highly efficient, with strong leadership, team skills, and beneficial communication skills.

EXPERIENCE

RN November 2015 - Current

Aveanna Healthcare | Aurora, CO

- Work with high risk pediatric patients.
- Experience with trach and vented patients, patients with a variety of feeding issues, disabilities and medical diagnosis.

RN August 2013 - October 2015

WSI | Denver, CO

- Worked with a variety of home health agencies as needed.
- Duties included wound care, management of wound vacs, opening new cases, case management of patients, assessment, education, picc care, blood draws, and other duties as needed.
- Patients were of all ages and a variety of healthcare issues.

RN October 2010 - February 2013

Rocky Mountain Poison and Drug Center, SRC | Denver, Colorado

- Taking calls from consumers and healthcare professionals who are inquiring about the client companies.
- Answering medical questions, taking safety reports on products and documenting concerns according to FDA and client specific guidelines.
- Providing excellent customer service for all clients and callers.
- Focused on the collection and reporting of adverse events associated with medication use, and on consumer service.
- Duties include: Providing accurate and appropriate drug information to both consumers and healthcare professionals over the phone as per individual client guidelines.

- Using the appropriate references and accurately documenting the references used.
- Gathering possible drug adverse event information and product complaint information from both
 consumers and healthcare professionals and documenting that information for different clients
 clearly, concisely and accurately in an appropriate and timely manner as per guidelines
 established by the individual client.

RN June 2009 - October 2010

Adams County Detention Facility | Brighton, CO

- Acted as both a charge nurse and a floor nurse.
- Administered medications as assigned to inmates, saw inmates for all healthcare related needs, provided acute care as well as inpatient care, observed those on suicide watch and in need of psychiatric help.
- responded to all emergency issues both inmate and deputy.
- Provided intake assessments as well as assisted the doctor and PA.

Sr. Integrated Practicum

January 2009 - May 2009

Exempla Lutheran Medical Center | Wheat Ridge, CO

- Provided intake, inpatient, and final care to patients in the inpatient hospice unit.
- Provided medication, education, care, and comfort to patients going through the final stages of life.
- This was while under the supervision of a fellow hospice RN.

CNA April 2008 - May 2009

Platte Valley Medical Center MedSurgPeds floor | Brighton, CO

- Working with patient of all ages from pediatric to geriatric on a general 'medsurgpeds' floor.
- · Helping patients with ADL's, doing vital signs, helping RN's and other duties as assigned.

Social Worker

January 1999 - January 2001

Clear Creek County

Responsible for intake, assessment and case planning, received state training in Social Work this
included all child assessment and safety/emergency training.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science May 2009

University of Colorado, College of Nursing, Aurora, Colorado

Cum Laude, GPA: 3.7

Bachelor of Arts August 1993

University of Colorado, Boulder, Colorado

GPA: 3.6

MSN-FNP January 0001

Chamberlain University College of Nursing, Chicago, IL